
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 12/1/2011 7:38:42 AM 
To: 'frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov' (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: 

Going to learn a bit more about FERC too ! Say hi to Tom. See you tomorrow 

Original Message 
From: Lindh. Frank [mai 1 to:frank. 1 indh@c puc.ea.govl 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 07:30 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: 

Blood spill? Jeeze.... 

Hope you get off the ground soon. Have a great time in DC! 

Original Message 
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 7:27 AM 
To: Lindh, Frank 
Subject: Re: 

I would have flown out with you. I'm at the airport now. Our plane is 
delayed because of a major blood spill on one of the aisles. Go figure. 

Original Message 
From: Lindh, Frank [mai 1 to: frank. 1 indh@c puc .ea.govl 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 07:06 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: 

No, can't get there for today's conference, due to our CPUC meeting. 
But I'm flying to DC tonight, for tomorrow's "Primer" where I'm on a 
panel with my old buddy Bob Solomon and others. Any chance I'll see you 
there? 

Behave yourself in DC, will ya??U 

Original Message 
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 6:42 AM 
To: Lindh, Frank 

mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov


Subject: 

I will be at the Energy Bar conference. Hope to see you there. 
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